SEBASTIAN VOTH

94 East Ave. South Hamilton ON Canada L8N 2T4

Ph: 289-219-0201

sebastian@antilag.ca - sebvoth@gmail.com

Professional Summary

A hardworking and reliable Project Manager and Video Production Specialist focused on going above and beyond to support the team and production. Trained in the newest webcast technology and video/photo technology and offering top-notch communication skills. Motivated to continue to learn and grow as a professional in the TV and Film industries as well as the Marketing and Digital Media field.

Skills

Supervise production

- Document production problems
- Estimate production costs Adobe Creative Suite (Premiere, Audition, Photoshop, Lightroom)
- Coordinate broadcast production Davinci Resolve, Black Magic Design Products
- Maintain equipment
- Creative Writing
- Commercial Script Writing
- Coordinate projects
- Commercial Voice Over Actor Blog and Article Writing (Informal and Informational)

Experience

Production Manager - Oct. 2022 - Current

Bespoke Audio Visual - Toronto ON

Planning, Budgeting, quoting on medium to large scale events.

Managing crews of 5-70 members.

Leading client facing meetings.

Calling out issues in production plans to better serve the event outcome.

Part Time Professor - August 2022 - Dec. 2022 (Fall Term)

Niagara College Canada - Videography Course - Welland ON

Building Lesson Plans, Tests, Marking.

Managing 30+ Students.

Conducting Lectures and Creating engaging Slideshows/Content.

Knowledge of Online Learning Platforms and Hybrid teaching methods.

Feature Producer/Broadcast Manager - August 2022

Canada Games Commission - Niagara 2022 - Niagara ON

Creating video concepts for large sponsoring brands on a tight timeline.

Editing and shooting multiple locations in one day.

Directing/Switching rowing broadcasts.

Project Manager - Jan 2022 - Oct 2022

Soundbox Productions - EThereLIVE - Hamilton ON

- -Meeting with clients and leading communication on event planning.
- -Translating technical language for clients' understanding.
- -Directing Virtual Events with high-profile talent from across the globe.

Digital Media Specialist - June 2020 - Feb. 2022

Skycomp Solutions Inc. - St. Catharines ON

- -Manage Brand and Marketing
- -Post and Managed Social Media Channels (Instagram, Facebook, Twitter, LinkedIn, Tik Tok)
- -Create and Write Blog posts/Articles for external SEO Benefits and inbound marketing.

Teaching Assistant/Technical Assistant June 2018 - June 2020

Niagara College Canada - Welland, ON

- -Troubleshoot problems with computers, devices and audio-visual equipment to help the internal staff and students.
- -Prepare camera and audio-visual equipment for classes.
- -Teach students the basics of editing on Adobe Premiere, Davinci Resolve, and Adobe Audition.
- -Teach students basic lighting and camera techniques.
- -Director of Photography for "Actors On Set" course, teaching and providing real life examples of camera and lighting for Television length scripts.
- -Organize media and hard-drive space for the program.

Technical Producer - Graphics Operator - August 2019 - Present

Fellows Agency - Hamilton, ON

- Provide technical expertise on live events.
- Operate cameras for live events.
- Operate and edit graphics packages for virtual/live events.
- Test and create strategies for future live events.

Production Lead Jun 2015 - Current

Antilag Media - Welland, Ontario

- -Review the incoming production plans and assign work to crew members to maintain a demanding schedule.
- -Maintained clients in the Niagara Region doing small scale video production coverage.
- -Created story scripts and shot lists.
- -Worked with clients to achieve the imagined vision for the final product.

Producer/Technical Producer Jun 2018 - March 2020

SportsCanada.TV - Burnaby, BC

- -Troubleshoot and diagnose problems with equipment such as webcasting and live production, independently resolving the routine issues.
- -Scheduling crew for multi camera webcasts.
- -CAN AM Volleyball Holiday Showcase
- -Red Deer 2019 Canada Games
- -2019 U SPORTS Men's Hockey All-Stars Game, Oakville, ON
- -2019 Canadian Ringette Championships, Charlottetown, PEI
- -2019 Youth Boulder Nationals, Montreal QC

Producer/Technical Producer Apr 2019 - Sep 2019

Canadian Elite Basketball League (CEBL) - Hamilton and Guelph

- -Led in-house production and webcast production for Hamilton Honey Badgers and Guelph Nighthawks.
- -Organized equipment, cabling, and crew on-site(s).
- -Provided extra rental equipment to fill missing pieces not provided by the CEBL.

Digital Media Associate Jun 2017 - Apr 2018

Niagara College Canada- Welland and NOTL, ON

- -Collaborate with the marketing team to plan video projects that enhance the brand and vision of Niagara College.
- -Create promotional materials for various departments and events around Niagara College using video production, photography, and animation effects.
- -Edit branded content using input from various stakeholders.
- -Direct and coach individuals during interviews and demonstrations.
- -Understand how to export and package video content for local broadcasters Managing teams and shoots with scheduling software.

Education

Ontario College Advanced Diploma: Broadcasting - Television and Film Production Jun 2018 Niagara College Canada

*Awarded Greg Darling Memorial Scholarship

REEL and more information - https://antilag.ca

Sebastian's Favourite Projects:

Music Video Production

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=35o31HcCB7o - Assistant Director

Music Video Production

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=rT8dxo-75sM - Misc. Grip/Gaff

Short Commercial Clip

https://youtu.be/DhYKrkPrN1Q - Writer/Director/Voice Over

Short Commercial Clip

https://youtu.be/c0W7ghRiafM - Writer/Director

Short Commercial Clip

https://youtu.be/R65HzQWnWB4 - Animator/Writer

Production Equipment: (Save the day kit)

Black Magic Design - Mini URSA 4.6K G2 - Camera Kit

Black Magic Design – Television Studio Switcher (8 – Inputs) – Video Switcher Kit

Rode Audio Kit - Lav Mics, NTG2 Condenser Mic, Four Channel Tascam Recorder

High End Production Laptop - Full Version of VMix Software

HDMI Capture Card

Multichannel USB digital Scarlett Focusrite Mixer 8i6

Notable Projects:

Canada Summer Games - Feature Producer, Niagara - 2022 PWHPA - Secret Hockey Tour Broadcast, Toronto - 2021/2022 Bridgeworks LIVE Concert Series, Hamilton - 2021/2022 Niagara Climate Summit - 2022 Olympic T&F Qualifier Broadcast, Guelph - 2021 CAMH - Black Mental Health Day - 2020, Toronto

Canada Games 2019, Red Deer

CANAM Volleyball Showcase - 2020, Toronto RUGBY USports Championships - 2019, Ottawa Youth Boulder Nationals - 2019, Montreal Canadian Ringette Championships - 2019, PEI Canadian Elite Basketball League - 2019 Technical Producer - In House and Webcast: Hamilton Honey Badgers - Guelph Nighthawks